From: Claire Brattey [mailto:claire.brattey@corrs.com.au]

Sent: Sunday, 26 November 2017 8:51 AM

To: Chambers - Catanzariti VP

Cc: 'David Reid'; Rachel Liebhaber; Leigh Svendsen; Keiran Brown; Kyle Scott; Kate Thomson; Mark
Helm; Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au; Gerard Boyce (gerard.boyce@fjc.net.au); Anna-Maria Wade;
AMOD; andrew@anmf.org.au; Nick Le Mare

Subject: RE: Nurses Award programme 27-28 November

Dear Associate,
We represent Blue Care in this matter.

In advance of Monday’s hearing, we attach a copy of Felicity Ball's on-call report that is referred to in
Ms McLaughlin-Rolfe’s witness statement.

A copy of this report has been sent to Ms Ball’s representative.
We will be seeking to tender the document during Monday’s hearing.
Kind regards,

Claire

Claire Brattey | Senior Associate

Corrs Chambers Westgarth

t +61 7 3228 9847 m +61 417 603 483 e claire.brattey@corrs.com.au
111 Eagle Street « Brisbane QLD 4000
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Slrrdster Individual Report Blue Care

Personnel ID - Name: 15377 - Felicity BALL

Task Type: ON CALL

Date Range: 0/00/0000 - 0/00/0000

Overtime
Date - Day Of Week Hours Task Type Reason Cost Centre ID  Task Shift Pattern History Resulte Officer
10/08/2015 - Monday QNU ONCALL TRANSACTION DAILY DUPLICATE REDLANDS CC Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
Total QNU ONCALL MF for Personnel 15377 - Felicity BALL: 1
13/08/2007 - Monday QNU ONCALL P REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN DAY No Pattern
Total QNU ONCALL PH for Personnel 15377 - Felicity BALL: 1

11/08/2007 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
15/06/2013 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE TASK CODE EDIT REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
29/06/2013 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE TASK CODE EDIT REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
27/07/2013 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE TASK CODE EDIT REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN ONCALL Middle Shift
24/08/2013 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE SHIFT STATUS AND SUB STATU REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN ONCALL Middte Shift
07/09/2013 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE TASK CODE EDIT REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
12/10/2013 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE TASK CODE EDIT REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN ONCALL Middle Shift
23/11/2013 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE TASK CODE EDIT REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
30/11/2013 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE TASK CODE EDIT REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
01/02/2014 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE TASK CODE EDIT REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN ONCALL Middle Shift
01/03/2014 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE TASK CODE EDIT REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN ONCALL Middle Shift
05/04/2014 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S TRANSACTION DAILY DUPLICATE REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
24/05/2014 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S TRANSACTION DAILY DUPLICATE REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
21/06/2014 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S TRANSACTION DAILY DUPLICATE REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
12/07/2014 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S TRANSACTION DAILY DUPLICATE REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
09/08/2014 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE SHIFT STATUS AND SUB STATU REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN ONCALL Middle Shift
01/11/2014 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S TRANSACTION DAILY DUPLICATE REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
27/12/2014 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE TASK CODE EDIT REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN DAY No Pattern
10/01/2015 - Saturday ANU ONCALL S INSERT IN PERSONNEL PAYROLL WINDO REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
21/02/2015 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S TRANSACTION DAILY DUPLICATE REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
21/03/2015 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S TRANSACTION DAILY DUPLICATE REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
28/03/2015 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE SHIFT DURATION EDIT REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
18/04/2015 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S REDLANDS CC Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
25/04/2015 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S TRANSACTION DAILY DUPLICATE REDLANDS CC Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
30/05/2015 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE TASK CODE EDIT REDLANDS CC QRN DAY Middle Shift
13/06/2015 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE TASK CODE EDIT REDLANDS CC Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
20/06/2015 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE SHIFT DURATION EDIT REDLANDS CC Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
18/07/2015 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE TASK CODE EDIT REDLANDS CC Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
25/07/2015 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE TASK CODE EDIT REDLANDS CC Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
08/08/2015 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE SHIFT DURATION EDIT REDLANDS CC QRN DAY No Pattern
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QOvertime

Date - Day Of Week Hours Leave Type Reason Cost Centre ID  Task Shift Pattern History Resulte Officer
22/08/2015 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE SHIFT DURATION EDIT REDLANDS CC Q-RN DAY Middlg Shift
29/08/2015 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE SHIFT DURATION EDIT REDLANDS CC Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
05/09/2015 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE SHIFT DURATION EDIT REDLANDS CC Q-RN DAY Middlz Shift
17/10/2015 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE TASK CODE EDIT REDLANDS CC Q-RN DAY Midd|s Shift
07/11/2015 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE SHIFT STATUS AND SUB STATU REDLANDS CC Q-RN ONCALL Middlz: Shift
23/01/2016 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE SHIFT DURATION EDIT REDLANDS CC Q-RN DAY Middle Shift
30/04/2016 - Saturday QNU ONCALL S CHANGE SHIFT DURATION EDIT REDLANDS CC Q-RN DAY Middie Shift
Total QNU ONCALL SAT for Personnel 15577 - Felicity BALL: 37
12/08/2007 - Sunday QNU ONCALL S REDLANDS DOM  Q-RN DAY Middl Shift

Total QNU ONCALL SUN for Personnel 15377 - Felicity BALL: 1

Total For Personnel 15377 - Felicity BALL: 40
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